From: Moehring. Boyd

To: Kim Banning

Cc: Shane Ewald; Krystal Gonchar; Tony Sekulovski (tony@sekulovskigroup.com)
Subject: RE: Blue Horseshoe Ventures Zoning Application

Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 6:09:35 PM

Attachments: imaqae009.png

Kim:

This email shall service as notice that Blue Horseshoe Ventures has elected to withdraw its zoning
application. Please withdraw / remove this matter from the agenda for tomorrow’s meeting.
Should you have any questions please let me know.

Dinsmore
Boyd Moehring

Partner

Dinsmore & Shohl LLP « Legal Counsel
191 West Nationwide Blvd

Suite 300

Columbus, OH 43215

T (614) 628-6942 « C (614) 804-5817 * F (614) 628-6890

E boyd.moehring@dinsmore.com ¢ dinsmore.com
+A Top 10 Columbus Law Firm +

From: Krystal Gonchar [mailto:Krystal.Gonchar@gahanna.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Moehring, Boyd

Cc: Shane Ewald; Kim Banning

Subject: RE: Blue Horseshoe Ventures Zoning Application

Boyd,

Planning Commission voted to postpone the application to 11/7 so it will have to go back on the
agenda for 11/7. They will have to take a vote to postpone the application again.

I will submit your request to the members so that they are aware.

Thanks,

Krystal Gonchar

Deputy Clerk of Council
Council Department
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